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The rows of two and a half story, two bay wide brick houses at 813-819
S. Charles St. and 821-829 S. Charles St. are among the earliest surviving
rows of Federal-style houses built in the Federal Hill area. The houses at
813-819 S. Charles St. are the earliest, having been built between 1815 and
1819 by Andrew Rohr, a butcher who lived at 813 S. Charles St. The houses
are noteworthy for being only one room deep, a fact that corresponds to their
early date. The larger, two-room deep row at 821-829 S. Charles St. was built
in 1818-1820 by John Cator, a local brickmaker. 821-825 S. Charles St. are
in close to their original exterior condition but 827-829 S. Charles St. now
serves as a local bar and the facade has been drastically altered. To the
north of Churchill St., at 805-807 and 809-811 S. Charles St., there are two
pairs of three story, two bay wide brick buildings with shed roofs and
bracketed cornices, the first floor areas of each having at some point in
the past been converted to storefronts. These buildings represent either
replacements or enlargements of the original two and a half story houses
that were built on this site in the early 1820's by Nelson Wells, a free
black who worked in the area as a drayman. Except for the bar at 827-829
S. Charles St. all of the houses in this block are currently unoccupied and
awaiting renovation.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This group of 2 1/2 story brick houses with gable roof and a single dormer
window apiece originally formed part of a group of four such houses built as a
unit along this side of Charles St. (The other member of the group, 813 S. Charles
St., has been radically altered and is treated separately). The houses are
sadly deteriorated, having suffered a fire. The first floor of 815 S. Charles St.
has been converted into a store-front. >

The houses are 2 1/2 stories in height, 13" wide, and extend back on their
lots about 44'. They are constructed in Flemish bond. The steeply pitched
gable roofs were originally covered with standing seam tin roofs with wooden snow
guards, as now remains at 819 S. Charles St. The roofs of 815-817 S. Charles St.
have been badly damaged by fire. Square-shaped, double brick chimneys originally
rose along the partition walls between 813 and 815 S. Charles St., and 817 and 819
S. Charles St. Only the latter remains. A simple brick cornice extends
continuously across the facade. A wide rear chimney abuts the original east end wall

The second floor window openings of the group have flat stone lintels and
wood sills. The first floor openings of 817-819 S. Charles St. have splayed
brick lintels and wood sills. No original sash remains and the openings
are either empty or boarded. The first floor of 815 S. Charles St. has been
converted into a store-~front of vaguely Italianate design. A deep cornice,
consisting of a projecting criwr molding, decorated on its underside with scroll-
sawed scallop motifs, supported by a row of carved brackets resting on a plain
lower freize, extends across the entire shop-front area. The entrance is located
to the right, flanked by a three-sided projecting bay. The latter is completely
covered with plaster at present, so its original appearance is not known. The
houses sit on low basements, the entrances being reached by two wide stone steps.
Small rectangular coal openings are located under the first floor windows.

The houses as built were one room deep with a rear kitchen extension. At
some later date another rear wing was added, but this is only one story in height.
Each house has one main room on the first and second floors, and on the third
floor under the dormer window. The rooms on the first and second floors have
fireplaces. The kitchen extension is two stories in height, but not quite as
wide as the main part of the house. It consists of one long, narrow room with a
wide rear kitchen fireplace on the first floor, but is divided into two small
rooms on the second floor. The straight-running Stairs are located along the inner
wall of the kitchen wing, where the wing abuts the main part of the house. They
are set parallel to the street, the flight of stairs running from the rear of the
house forward. On the second floor the stairs to the dormer room are located in
the front room, in the inside corner abutting the partition wall between the main
part of the house and the extension. Because the interiors have been so badly
damaged by fire, the only interior details that remain intact are the 4' high
vertical wainscot paneling of both floors of the kitchen wing, and the mantelpi/
and door and window frames of 819 S. Charles St. The:mantelpiece is very simpIeJ
in design, with a deep, plain freize area supporting a simply molded, deeply
projecting mantel shelf. Doric pilasters support the freize area. The window and
door frames have wide, plain, simple moldings.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This group of houses is important as-being an example of a very early group
of 2 1/2 story houses built in the first years of the development of Federal Hill,
to house the influx of laborers settling in the area. The houses are extremely
small in scale, being only one room deep with a rear kitchen addition. At the time
they were built a number of slightly larger individual houses, both brick and frame,
had already been erected on both the north and south sides of Montgomery St., just
to the north, but no other rows of houses, all built by one builder, had yet been
_built (at least none that survive).
The houses are currently being offered for sale by the City to private owners
and will hopefully be restored in the near future.

%n eérly owner of the property, an Andrew Rohr, operated as a butcher at this
location in 1814-15, and later was listed as a "victualler.'l

1 .
Baltimore City Directory, 1814-15, 1819
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

P
STATE COUNTY -
STATE COUNTY =
EE1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
M.E. Hayward / Historic Sites Surveyor
ORGANIZATION DATE
Maryland Historical Trust / Struever Bros. & Eccles /79
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
1745 Circle Rd.
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Ruxton Maryland 21204
The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act. .of. the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,
1974 Supplement.
The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights. -~

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Demolished
B-3076
815-819 S. Charles Street
Block 0905 Lots 070-068
Baltimore City
Baltimore East Quad.
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B-3076 815-819 S. Charles St
M.E.H. 4179

West elevation



